

DR ROGER J. ALLPORT

A 45-year career spent in consultancy, half in Asia's developing megacities. Advised governments, multilateral banks and private project developers and banks on urban transport policy, urban rail transit policy, and rail concessioning. Responsible for identifying/ appraising major projects in Singapore, London, Taipei, Lahore, Bangkok, Manila, Bogotá, and Budapest. Author of a book 'Planning Major Projects' Thomas Telford, London, 2011.

Present position **Director Allport Associates Ltd**

Date of Birth **26 November 1944**

Country of Birth **England**

Nationality **British**

Years with Firm **7**

Qualifications

BSc, Civil Engineering, University of Nottingham (1996)

MA in Transport Economics, University of Leeds (1980)

PhD Imperial College, London (2008)

Diploma of Imperial College (2008)

Fellow, Institution of Civil Engineers (1996)

Member RAMP/ STRATrisk/ OPrisk Working Parties, Institution of Civil Engineers/
Actuarial profession (2002 - current)

Skills

Transport policy and strategy advice

Identification and appraisal of major rail projects

Development of projects for private/public sector funding

Applied research into major project development and risk analysis/ management

Experience

2006-present	Allport Associates Ltd, Director
2001–2006	Halcrow Consulting, Director
2000-2008	PhD (part-time) Imperial College, London
1982-2001	Halcrow Fox and Associates, Associate / Director
1980-1982	Europe: European Commission, Research Fellow
1979-1980	Britain: MA Transport Economics, University of Leeds
1966-1979	Halcrow Group Limited